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November 26, 1999

Dear [N

Re:  By-law 72-1999 - to Designate a Certain Property
as being of Historic and/or Architectural Value
or Interest (The Jackson Willmott House
9001 Woodbine Avenue) File: 16.11.3

This will advise that Council, at its meeting held April 27, 1999, passed By-law 72-1999 to
designate “The Jackson Willmott House, 9001 Woodbine Avenue”, as being of historic and/or
architectural value or interest.

As per your wishes, registration of the by-law was delayed. Tt has now been registered, as per
your request, and the by-law, with the pertinent registration data, is attached for your
information.

Sincerely,

(

c& Harrison I

ager, Secretariat Services ' ]
Tk 0§ -12- 1998
Encls.  |emmmmmmmmomees
c: The Ontario Heritage Foundation

Mr. Regan Hutcheson, Manager, Heritage Planning

Town of Markham Anthony Roman Centre 101 Town Centre Boulevard, Markham, Ontario L3R 9W3
(905) 477-7000 + Fax (905) 479-7771 « Website: www.city.markham.on.ca
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BY - LAW

72-1999

A by-law to designate a certain property as being of
Historic and/or Architectural Value or Interest
The Jackson Willmott House, 9001 Woodbine Avenue

WHEREAS Pursuant to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, the council of a
municipality is authorized to enact by-laws to designate a real property, including all
the buildings and structures thereon, to be of historic and/or architectural value or

interest;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Markham has caused
to be served on the owners of the lands and premises at:

and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate The
Jackson Willmott House, located at 9001 Woodbine Avenue, and has caused such
notice of intention to be published once in a newspaper having a general circulation in

the municipality;

AND WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out in Schedule “B” attached
hereto and forming part of this by-law;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF
MARKHAM HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT the following real property, more particularly described in Schedule
“A” attached hereto and forming part of this by-law is hereby designated as
being of historic and/or architectural value or interest:

The Jackson Willmott House

9001 Woodbine Avenue

Town of Markham

The Regional Municipality of York

2. THAT the Town Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law
to be registered against the property described in Schedule “A” attached hereto

in the property Land Registry Office. __ e

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS

27TH DAY OF APRIL, 1999. )

BOB PANIZZA, TOWN CLERK DON COUSENS, MAYOR
| 8. PANI WN GLERK OF THE
TOWN AM, GERTIFY THAT
THE A E GOFY.

B, PANIZZA
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SCHEDULE ‘A’ TO BY-LAW 72-1999

In the Town of Markham in the Regional Municipality of York, property description
as follows:

Part Lot 14, Concession 4, as in R603494, Except Pts 8, 9, R619538

MARKHAM



SCHEDULE ‘B’ TO BY-LAW 72-1999

STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

The Jackson Willmott House is recommended for designation under Part IV of the
Ontario _Heritage Act because of its historical, architectural and contextual

significance.

Historical Reasons

The house at 9001 Woodbine Avenue was built ¢.1865 on land that had originally
been granted to Major John Button in 1810, and is one of the earliest houses in the

hamlet.

John Button came to Canada in 1797 from Pennsylvania, U.S.A. with his wife
Elizabeth Williams. He settled in the Buttonville area in the Fourth Concession in
1808 and soon acquired more than 200 acres on Lot 13, Concession 4, Markham
Township. Captured by the Americans at York in 1813, Button had organised the first
Regiment of the York Militia in 1811 and it became known as Captain Button’s Troop
of Markham Dragoons. A leading Tory, he was active during the Rebellion of 1837
and was appointed a magistrate.

The future hamlet of Buttonville was created in 1842 when Button subdivided the
south-west corner of lot 14 into quarter-acre lots arranged along the 4th line and a back
street (Buttonville Crescent East), with nine lots in all sold. Button discussed this
project with his colleague, the Hon. Robert Baldwin in a letter dated September 4,
1842, giving as a fair price $50.00 for the front lots and $40.00 for those along the

back street.

Originally called Millbrook, the hamlet’s name was changed to Buttonville in 1851
when a post office was established and the prior existence of Millbrook in Cavan
Township was discovered. By the 1850s, the hamlet consisted of at least fourteen
homes, the majority of which were 1% storey frame Georgian cottages, similar to 9001

Woodbine Avenue.

According to the Abstract Index of Deeds, John Button sold the subject property to
Jackson Willmott for 10 Pounds in 1856. Nathaniel Willmott, presumably a brother,
had also purchased a property in the village in the same year. On September 25, 1865
Jackson Willmott took a mortgage on the riverbank lot for $107.00 and probably built
the house at this time. The mortgage was paid off August 10, 1870.

On March 30, 1876, Jackson Willmott’s estate sold both % acre lots in the Willmott
family to William Craig for $350.00,

William Craig (1829-1894) and wife Catherine Kerr (1821-1902) emigrated from
- Scotland some time after 1851. They had a 50 acre farm on Lot _13, Concession 4,
north of Catherine’s sister, Margaret Young.

William Jr. went to Ellsmere, Ontario to apprentice as a blacksmith. When he
married, he returned to Buttonville with his wife Janet Dick of Bolton. It appears
William Jr. and Janet lived with William’s parents and operated a blacksmith shop on
the south % acre lot across the lane. William and Janet purchased their own house in
Buttonville in 1893 and relocated the shop on the new property.

When Catherine Craig died in 1901, the property (house and both % acre Lots) was
left to an unmarried daughter Catherine, known as Kate. Kate moved to Toronto and
became the housekeeper at Moulton College for girls. She kept the house in
Buttonville for living in the summer and holidays. Kate died in May 1938. The
properties were sold for $425.00 to a niece, Arabella Glendinning (Mrs. J.) who rented

it for several years.



In 1955, Arabella Glendinning sold the house to Doris L. Tribbling for $5,000.000
(She had a bungalow built on the south lot ¢.1950, on the site of the Craig blacksmith

shop).

Doris lived in the bungalow house with her two daughters and a son Richard, until her
death.

Richard and wife Jean Brumwell sold the property to William and Nellie Tooren in
October 1961 for $6,500.00. They operated an antique shop called “The Little
Antique House”. William died in 1967 and Nellie operated the small business until
the late 1980s with the help of neighbours. She died in 1992.

Architectural Reasons

Although altered in recent years, the building located at 9001 Woodbine Avenue,
continues to exhibit characteristics of a vernacular Georgian frame cottage from early
in this century and represents the simple, functional tastes of the earliest European
pioneers in Markham.

The house is a 1% storey frame cottage built on a rectangular long facade plan. It has
a medium pitched gable end roof and is of wooden framed construction. According to
an-historic photograph, ¢.1920, the house was originally clad with narrow, feather-
edge clapboard. The corners of the building were structurally and visually reinforced

by vertical square timbers.

The earliest photographs of the house from the 1920s show that the housec was left as
weathered wood. It is possible that the occupants used whitewash as colour. Currently
the house is clad in insulbrick siding, which was applied ¢.1950s.

The original main entrance has been covered over, but was a rectangular opening,
which possibly exhibited traditional vernacular Georgian features, such as a simple
entablature, similar to that on 8977 Woodbine. The original door would have been a
simple 6 or 4 panel solid wood door.

The original windows were removed ¢.1950s. The original windows were typical of
simple rural vernacular construction. They were composed of rectangular openings
with plain trim and a single hung window. The main sashes were 8/8, while the upper

'sash in the gable was of a narrow, fixed, vertical 6 pane variety.

The medium pitch gable roof was originally covered with wood shingles. Unlike other
buildings in the vicinity, the cornice on the building had no returns. The verges and

eaves had plain soffits and fascias.

Based on the historic photograph, it is believed that the house had simple brick
chimneys on either side of the gable ends.

Althoagh thé h;usé has Béeﬁ significantly altered in the latter half of the 20" Century,

the original form and frame remain. The current owner has indicated that he intends to
restore the Willmott house to as close to the original appearance as possible.

Contextual Reasons

The Jackson House exhibits a strong contextual significance as part of the historic
hamlet of Buttonville. Together with the other frame houses in the vicinity, the house
provides a sense of the former rural hamlet of Buttonville. The structure is an
important contributor to the Buttonville Heritage Conservation District Study Area.





